Memorandum

To: Mayor David R. Martin

ccC: Board Leadership

From: Randall M. Skigen, President Q_s \fW/
Date: 6/17/2015

Re: Ordinance No. 1192 — Amending Chapter 88 of the Code of Ordinances, Buildings,
Demolition of

This memo will confirm that you have elected not to sign the above-captioned ordinance pursuant to
City of Stamford Charter Sec. C2-10-14, Ordinance Without Approval or Objections. 1t is our
understanding this is the action you are taking despite your return of the ordinance to the Board
Office unsigned. In accordance with the terms of the Charter, the ordinance will take effect 20
business days after its passage by the Board of Representatives. The language of the relevant Charter
provision is below:

If any ordinance shall not be returned by the Mayor to the Clerk within ten (10)
business days after it shall have been presented to the Mayor, the same shall be
considered adopted without the Mayor's signature and shall become effective
twenty (20) business days after its passage by the Board of Representatives,
unless a different effective date is specified in the ordinance. At any time prior to
the return of an ordinance by the Mayor, the Board may recall the same and
reconsider its action thereon.
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